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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 1:32 PM

To: 'max harbiert

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE' Change of Address for BN Studio inc

‘The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob

Internet Access

Please take a fow minates to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Deparument
of State values vour {eedback as a cusiomer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to
contnuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply chick on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satsfactuon Survey.” Thank you in advance for your patticipation,

108 Customer Satisfaction Survey: hup://survey.dos.state.flus/index.aspx?email=corphelp@dos.state.flus
----- Qriginal Messape-----

From: max barbicrt jmailto:max@bnsiudia.com|

senl: Friday, November 12,2000 [11:06 AM

To: corphulp P
Subject: Change of Address Tor BN Studio Ine —% L[DOOML('XO'Q

-1 Can vou Clange the address ©:
£305 Bav Road Apr 907

Mlamy, Florida 33139

Thanks



